



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 11719

Date: 14 December 2017

Dear

Request for Information – ATISN reference 11719

Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on 16 November 2017. You asked for the following information:

- When were issues/allegations first raised with the First Minister by Leighton Andrews regarding the environment/culture/bullying/undermining of Ministers by the First Minister's office/Welsh Government;
- When were issues/allegations first raised with the First Minister by Steve Jones regarding the environment/culture/bullying/undermining of Ministers by the First Minister's office/Welsh Government;
- What were these issues/allegations and at whom were they aimed at, providing the job descriptions of those accused if necessary;
- How were these issues/allegations investigated and by whom;
- The action, if any, taken to deal with these issues/allegations as stated by the First Minister in FMQs on Tuesday 14th November

There is no recorded information held in relation to this request.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Central Departments-FOI/DPgov.wales
Gwefan • website: www.cymru.gov.uk

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely